Jennifer Rivera (Administration)

From: Srikanth Yamala (Public Works)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 10:22 AM

To: Darrell K. Rochester

Cc: Tyler Mixon; Jennifer Rivera (Administration); Anael Dominguez (Planning)

Subject: RE: United Logistics rezoning from Agricultural Residential-1V (AR-1V) to Light Industrial
(-

Darrell-

Thank you for the notification to table the item until the June 9th Board meeting.

Srikanth Yamala
Hall County Government
(770) 531-6799 | www.hallcounty.org

AT COUNTY

From: Darrell K. Rochester <dkrochester@rochester-assoc.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 5:05 PM

To: Srikanth Yamala (Public Works) <syamala@hallcounty.org>

Cc: Tyler Mixon <tyler.mixon@unitedlogistics.net>

Subject: United Logistics rezoning from Agricultural Residential-1V (AR-1V) to Light Industrial (I-1)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Srikanth,

Please accept this email as our written request to table the United Logistics zoning request from the May 11" Board of
Commissioners meeting until the June 9™ meeting. We are working through some issues with Commissioner Cooper and
need the additional time to finalize our revisions.

Thank you in advance for your assistance ...

Darrell



Darrell K. Rochester P. E.
Rochester and Associates, LLC
President & CEC

(678} 450-5161 Work

[770) 527-0134 Mobile
dkrochester@rochester-assoc.com
425 Oak Street MW.Gainesville, Geo...




